

KIPPAX PARISH COUNCIL



[www.kippax-pc.gov.uk/](http://www.kippax-pc.gov.uk/)

Minutes of the Youth and Leisure Committee Meeting held Tuesday 6th July at 6.30pm in the Leisure Centre

**Approved at the Youth and Leisure Advisory Committee meeting held on Tuesday 10th August 2021**

**Present:** Cllr M Biscomb, Cllr M Eyre, Cllr J Biscomb, Cllr H Foley, Cllr J Almond, Cllr J Mawson, Cllr J Purcell, Cllr A Hudspith and Debi Meir (Clerk)

**013/YL/2122. Apologies:**

a. To note apologies received and approve any reasons for absence

Apologies were received from Cllr Land and **it was resolved** to approve the reason for absence.

**014/YL/2122. To Note any Declarations of Interest:**

a. To note declarations interests not already declared under members code of conduct or members register of disclosable pecuniary interests

None

b. To approve dispensation requests

None

**015/YL/2122. Public Participation**

Members of the public who wish to speak regarding an item within the remit of the Youth and Leisure Committee may do so.

PLEASE NOTE: Total time limit for this item is 15 minutes.

None

**016/YL/2122. Meeting of Youth and Leisure Advisory Committee held 1 June 2021**

a. To approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 1 June 2021 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

**It was resolved** to approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 1 June 2021 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

**017/YL/2122. Kippax Common**

a. To receive an update on the Kippax Common project and agree any actions

The plans have not yet been provided by Vicky Nunns. The Chairman will call an extraordinary meeting to be held on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> July at 6:30pm, when Vicky Nunns is available to attend and discuss the plans. **It was resolved** to also invite Jon Crossley from Groundwork to the meeting to discuss what assistance he may be able to provide to the project.

**018/YL/2122, Kippax Junior Athletic Football Club**

- a. To receive an update on training facilities and agree any actions

The information has not yet been received. To carry forward to the next meeting.

**019/YL/2122 Next meeting**

- a. To notify the Clerk/Proper Officer of matters for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting

- Scarecrow Festival
- Youth Club
- Tennis Coaching
- Queens Platinum Jubilee

- b. To confirm date of next meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 3rd August 2021 at 6.30pm

**It was resolved** to confirm the date of next ordinary meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 10th August 2021 at 6.30pm

**Meeting closed 7pm**